From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Schnedar, Cynthia A. (OIG)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 3/3/2011 2:49:44 PM

Subject: FW: 2011-03-03 CEG to DOJ-ATF re: Project Gunrunner
Attachments: 2011-03-03 CEG to DOJ-ATF.pdf

Cynthia, please see the enclosed new letter from Senator Grassley, which we are referring to you for whatever action

_you deem appropriate. !

DP ' Please let me know if you need anything further on this. Faith

From: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); ATF

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep)
Subject: 2011-03-03 CEG to DOJ-ATF re: Project Gunrunner

Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that all formal correspondence on this
matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov (cc’d above). Please confirm

receipt, and contact me with any questions regarding this letter. Thanks.

Cordially,

Jason A. Foster
Chief Investigative Counsel

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member
Committee on the Judiciary

152 Dirksen Senate Office Building
United States Senate

(202) 224-5225

DOJ-FF-08683
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